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Addendum No. 2  
 

1. Additional questions asked and the answers are below. 

• Please describe the expected parking enforcement functionality; ie, online ticket 
payment, online permit sales, online appeals, etc.   

a. WE WOULD LIKE TO HAVE ONLINE TICKET PAYMENT AND ONLINE 
PERMIT SALES. 

• How are parking citations currently issued? If electronically, who is the current 
vendor and will existing data be migrated to the new system?   

a. WE WILL NEED A NEW SYSTEM FOR THIS, THEY ARE HAND 
WRITTEN. 

• Page 31, 1.1.2 states a Parking Enforcement (PE) system able to issue and track 
parking and compliance tickets.  Can you clarify what is meant by compliance 
tickets?   

a. A COMPLIANCE TICKET COLD BE ISSUED TO A LARGE CAR IN A 
SPOT DESIGNATED AS “COMPACT”, SOMEONE THAT PARKS IN A 
“LIMITED MOBILITY” SPOT THAT DOES NOT HAVE ANY MOBILITY 
ISSUES, SOMEONE THAT PARKS IN A FIFTEEN MINUTE SPOT FOR 
A PERIOD OF TIME EXCEEDING THAT LIMIT, ETC. 

• Does the City of Canton have an expected timeline in mind for implementation or 
phases of implementation?  

a. AS SOON AS POSSIBLE 

• On the enforcement side, will handhelds be utilized for issuing parking citations? 
If so, can you clarify the number needed and additional features expected such 
as LPR scanning capabilities?  

a. YES HANDHELDS, 2 NEEDED, LPR 1 IF POSSIBLE 

• Are there any other features, expectations or functionality you are expecting from 
the parking enforcement side other than the integration of Access Control and 
LPR?  

a. NO 

• On page 41, it states, "The City is issuing this request for proposals for the 
procurement of an integrated PARCS, PE and/or LPR for off-street parking 
garages and on street parking meters owned and operated by the City." Who is 

your current parking meter vendor and are they single space meters or pay 
stations?  

a. DUNCAN AND METERS ARE AT EACH SPACE. 
• The general technical specifications state the need for management and 

enforcement of on-street meters.  General Requirements section oo states that 
the on-street parking enforcement will remain a separate system.  Is this system 
to be replaced as part of this RFP? 

a. THE ON-STREET PARKING METERS ARE TO BE PART OF THIS 
PART OF THE RFP.  HOWEVER, THE SYSTEM COULD BE SEPARATE 
OR INCLUDED DEPENDING ON THE SOFTWARE AND YOUR 
PROPOSAL. 

• How many parking spaces are there? 



a. PARKING SPACES, CORNERSTONE DECK 564, MILLENNIUM DECK  400, 
REX LOT 48 SPACES (A SMALL SURFACE LOT THAT MAY BE INCLUDED 
DEPENDING ON THE PROPOSALS) 

 

 

End of Addendum 

 

 


